Fairfield Township Regular Board Meeting – Township Fire Hall May 10, 2021

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm by Supervisor Chris McCallister followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Board members present: Supervisor Chris McCallister, Treasurer Dawn Comar, Trustee Paul Green, Trustee Bonnie Zenk and Clerk Deb Keller.

A motion was made by Zenk to approve the minutes from the April 12 Regular Board Meeting, second by Comar. Roll call vote: Comar – yes, Green – yes, Zenk – yes, Keller – yes, McCallister - yes. Motion carried.

A motion to approve the bills as listed with the addition of Invoice from Lightning Quick (Fire) for \$11.98 was made by Comar, second by Green. Roll call vote: Comar – yes, Green – yes, Zenk – yes, Keller – yes, McCallister - yes. Motion passed.

McCallister moved to approve the Treasurer's report, second by Zenk. Roll call vote: Comar – yes, Green – yes, Zenk – yes, Keller – yes, McCallister - yes. Motion passed.

Fire Report –Chief Rank recommended to hire Logan DeLong on the Fire Department. McCallister moved to hire Logan DeLong with 1 year probation, second by Comar. Roll call vote: Comar – yes, Green – yes, Zenk – yes, Keller – yes, McCallister - yes. Motion carried.

Planning Commission -

Supervisor's Report – McCallister reported on several correspondence items. They will be filed at the Township Office. He also reported that Troy Lambka is willing to service small engines for the Township. He also reported that Hillards' changed the oil filter & oil in the gator and that he will be meeting with Tim Watterson in regards to EGLE. McCallister reported that the burnout in Jasper has been notified that they need to have it cleaned up in the next 30 days.

Audience Participation -

Old Business

Solar Ordinance - being reviewed by PC

State Owned Property – Weston – owner continues to work with lawyer

Water Requirements - EGLE - Tabled

Water Meters - Ralph is currently working through Fairfield

Fire Station Roof - flashing will be fixed

Fire Storage Building Cistern – tabled

Water Tower Storage Building Roof – Comar made a motion to accept bid from John Arquette for \$1,350 for steel roofing provided he is doing a tear off and haul away. Second by Zenk. Roll call vote: Comar – yes, Green – yes, Zenk – yes, Keller – yes, McCallister - abstained. Motion passed.

Fire Trucks – Update – R & R is waiting for a gauge.

New Business

Zoning Workshop – McCallister moved to have a Zoning Workshop, date to be determined. Second by Keller. Roll call vote: Comar – yes, Green – yes, Zenk – yes, Keller – yes, McCallister - yes. Motion carried.

Zoning Violation Ticket – McCallister made a motion to approve the Zoning Violation Ticket, with a re-recheck date added to the ticket. Comar support. Roll call vote: Comar – yes, Green – yes, Zenk – yes, Keller – yes, McCallister - yes. Motion carried.

Memorial Day Parade – McCallister moved to allow the American Legion Post to proceed with the parade in Weston following the Health Department rules and regulations along with the proper road control, second from Comar. Roll call vote: Comar – yes, Green – yes, Zenk – yes, Keller – yes, McCallister - yes. Motion carried.

Gravel at Bulk Water Station – Green moved to fill the large area that needs stone with 10-12 ton of stone by the Lenawee County Road Commission. Second by Zenk. Roll call vote: Comar – yes, Green – yes, Zenk – yes, Keller – yes, McCallister - yes. Motion passed.

Zenk made a motion to adjourn, second by McCallister. Meeting was adjourned at 8:06 pm.

Respectfully submitted, Deb Keller, Clerk